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SPEED POST

Dr. Vineet Kansal -~ -
Dire¢tor A

I. T.S. Engineering College
46, Knowledge Park-1|
Greater a - 201 308
District - Gautam Budh Nagar
Uttar Pradesh

Kind Attention: Dr. Sanjay Yadav, Professor and Head (Department of Mechanical
Engineering)
- Prof. Manveen Singh Chadha, Assistant Professor (Dept. of ECE)
Dr. Pallavi Bhardwaj, Assistant Professor (Dept. of MBA)

Dear Dr. Vineet Kansal,

Sub: DST-NewGen IEDC 2018-19: Sanction Order

Greetings from EDII, Ahmedabad!

This is with reference to your proposal submitted and presentation made for setting up
NewGen IEDC at your College under the aegis of National Science & Technology
Entrepreneurship Development Board (NSTEDB), Department of Science and
Technology. Govt. of India, New Delhi.

We are happy to inform you that I. T. S. Engineering College, Greater Noida has been
selected for the same and our congratulations and compliments to you.

To make this initiative purposeful and result-oriented, we are sending herewith a copy of
The Agreement indicating various requirements for setting up NewGen IEDC. You are
requested to please go through the same and send us the following documents/details:

Duly Signed Agreement (to be printed on Rs. 100 non- judicial stamp paper)
Aadhar number of Head of the Organization

Aadhar number of NewGen IEDC coordinator

Aadhar number of all Students taking up their projects. INeced to be submitted alviy
with Annexure-1, Part [D] Students Projects]
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The funds will be transferred through RTGS/NEFT. Please make sure that the a58ve
said documents along with action plan (Annexure-l) and bank details (Annexure-
V) must reach us within ONE MONTH of receiving this sanction letter. Non receipt of
the same may be considered as your unwillingness to take up this project.

Please note that Annexure Il and Il are to be submitted annually and Annexure IV
(progress report) is to be submitted half yearly to EDII latest by 30" April and 30"
October every year.

For any additional information, please contact me (Email ID: sareen@ediindia.org,
Mobile: 09925110040).

| wish you all sdccess in this endeavor.
Thanking you, with regards,
(S.B. a_rgant =
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NewGen IEDC-Consent Letter

Sareen <sareen@adiindia.org> Fri, Jul 6. 2018 at 11:17 AM |

To: Marwadi College <info@marwadieducation.edu.in>, Naresh Jadeja <naresh.jadeja@marwadieducation.edu.in>,

kirankumar parmar@marvadieducation.edu.in, "Dr. H R Mahadevaswamy” <principal@jnnce.ac.in>, info@dmimsu.edu.in, Abhay Gaidhane
<abhaygaidhane@gmail.com=, Zahir Quazi <zahirquazi@gmail.com>, sumeer.walia@chitkara.edu.in, Archana Mantri
<archana.manti@chitkara.edu.in>, nitin.saluja@chitkara.edu.in, marephraemi@gmail.com, Lenin Fred <leninfred.a@gmail.com>,
ede@marephrem.edu.in, bright winsley <brightwinsley@gmail.com>, melba kani <melbakani75@gmail.com>, Melba Rani
<melba@marephraem.edu.in>, admissions@nehrucolleges.com, officeniet@grmail.com, KRISHNAKUMAR P
<krishnakumar.p@nehrucolleges.com=, drsprakashmba Shanmugasundaram <drsprakashmba@gmail.com>, direclor.et@srmuniv.ac.in,
nikunjpanchal r@ktr. srmuniv.ac.in, principal@ecvr.ac.in, cvrprincipal2001@gmail.com, KrishnaDutt Rallabhandi VS
<krishnadutl.rvs@gmail.com>, principal@sritw.org, SR EDUCATIONAL ACADEMY SR <ao.sritw@gmail.com>, PRINCIPAL SRITW
<principal. stitw@gmail.com>, edesritw2008@gmail.com, Vineet kansal <direngg@its.edu.in>, hr.engg@its.edu.in, engg.gn@its.edu.in,
Manveen Singh Chadha <manveenchadha@its.edu.in>, chadha_manveen@yahoo.co.in, pallawbhardwa;?g@gmﬂ com

Ce: Naveen Vasishta <nvasishta@nic.in>, Harkesh Mittal <hkmittal@gmail.com=, Jay Panvekar <jay@ediindia.org>

Dear All,
Greetings from Entrepreneurship Development Institute of India (EDI), Abmedabad

“his 1 with reference to your proposal submitted for sefting up MewGen |[EDC under the aegis of NSTEDS, DST, Govt. of India and
aaentation made to the National Experts Advisory Committee (NEAC) on June 21-22 2018 at EDHI, Ahmadabad

We are happy to inform you that your proposal has been considered favorably and we convey our compliments and congratulations (o you
As per the scheme, DST will be providing maximum grant of Rs. 2.87 Crere over a period of 5 years. As discussed during the
presentation, in addition to the DST grant, your institution/organisation also need to contribute Rs. 30 Lakh per year i.e. Rs. 1.50
Crore spread over 5 years fowards establishment and functioning of NewGen IEDC to be hosted at your institution.

In order to further consideration of your proposal by NEAC and DST, you are requested to send us your consent of contribution to be
made by your institution duly signed and sealed by Head of the Organisation. An early response to this wili facilitate us completing
the required process.

Renards

Sareen

8. B. Sareen
Faculty & Head
Centre for SMEs & Business Development Services
Entrepreneurship Development Institute of India
PO Bhat - 382 428
Dist. Gandhinagar

wharat {inga)

Tel.. .  (091-79-23 96 91 63

Tele Fax: 0091-79-23 96 91 55 [Diract]
Fax: 0091-79-23 96 91 64

e.mail: sareen@ediindia.ory

Mohbile: 099 25 11 00 40

Msﬁvmn Singh Chadha <manveenchadha@its.edu.in> Fri, Jul 6, 2018 at 11:21 AM

To: "S.P Mishra" <spmishra98@gmail.com>, *Dr. S,P. Mishra" <spmishra@its.edu.in>, Dean Acad Admin ITS Engg
<dean.acada.engg@its.edu.in>, Executive Director <ed@its.edu.in>

Respecied sir,
PFA Newgen IEDC approval letter.

lnfofmatlon ITS Engg <cmgg gn@nts edu.in>
To, Manveen Singh Chadha <manveenchadha@its.edu.in>

uuuuu Forwarded message —-——---
From: Sareen <saresn@edindia.crg> -
Date: Fri, Jut 6, 2018 at 11:17 AM
Subject NewGen IEDC-Consent Letter
To: Marwadi College <info{
kirankuimar panwar@@marwad

v, Naresh Jadeja <

“Oir, W;R Mahadevas Nv.(seﬂg
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